UCC 0132 10S

Response to UCC 0122 09F

— And UCC 0125 108 -
From: James Garson {jgarson@uh.edu] Page 1 of 2

Sent: Wednesday, March 03, 2010 3:14 PM

To: Morales, Jeanetie F

Subject: Re: University Coordinating Commission: Research Council Response needed for UCC 0122

09F and UCC 0125 108

Thank you. I think this policy will have very little impact for RC,

but I will place that on the agenda for our next meeting on March 26.

That is one day after the deadline. If that is a problem, then you can act on my own
claim that there are no RC objections to the policy.

I now have an a translator for winmail.dat files, so I will be able to
open them in a clumsy way. Cross fingers. Jim Garson
On Mar 3, 2010, at 8:44 AM, Morales, Jeanette F wrote:

> Dear Dr. Garson:

I delivered the hardcopies of the proposed policies to your mailbox. I
originally received these policies as hard copies and I am unable to
copy and paste from the originals.

Best,
Jeanette

————— Original Message-----

From: James Garson [mailto:jgarson@uh.edu]

Sent: Tuesday, March 02, 2010 4:24 PM

To: Morales, Jeanette F

Subject: Re: University Coordinating Commission: Research Council
Response needed for UCC 0122 09F and UCC 0125 10S

T have had this problem with another sender., They send doc or pdf
files, but when they arrive T get these strange winmail.dat files that
wen't open. When this happens seems unpredictable. I have talked to
IT to get a solution. Apparently Outlook Express is the offender
since it changes the format without your knowing. I am arranging to
install a translator to fix this but in the meantime, a possible
solution would be to send it again as simple text. (or copled into
the body of the e-mail). Scrry for the trouble.

Jim Garosn
On Mar 2, 2010, at 1:55 PM, Morales, Jeanette F wrote:

VVVVVVVVYVYVYYYVYVVYYYVYYYVYY YV

>> Enclilcsed are pdfs of the UCC documents. Let me know if you access
>> these.

>>

>> Jeanette

>

2> —m——= Criginal Message-----

>> From: James Garson [mallto:jgarsonBuh.edu]

A
v

Sent: Tuesday, March 02, 2010 1:49 PM

>> To: Morales, Jeanette F

>> Subject: Re: University Coordinating Commission: Research Council
>> Response needed for UCC 0122 (09F and UCC 0125 108

>>

>>» Dear Jeanette,

>

>>

>> The attachment was a winmail.dat document that I cannot open. Jim
>> Garson

>> On Mar 2, 2010, at 9:29 AM, Morales, Jeanette F wrote:
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The purpcse of the University Coordinating Commission (UCC) is to
facllitate discussion throughout the University Community on
proposals

Dear Dr. Garson:

that have been formulated but not yet approved. The UCC will try to
ensure that propesed policies and procedures will be available to
those university groups for whom they may be relevant, as quickly as
possible.

The UCC has submitted a proposal titled MAPP 01.01.02 University
Coordinating Commission (UCC 0122 09F), and the UCC has decided that
this proposal may be relevant to your group. Also, the UCC feels
that

UCC 0125 108 titled Non-renewal of Appointment of Tenure Track
Faculty

Member (Interim Policy) may be relevant to the Research Council.

Please
review the attached document (s) and, if relevant, relay your

comment s

and suggesticns to the group making the proposal no later than
3/25/201C. Copies of dissenting opinion should be forwarded, in
writing, to the originator of the policy and the UCC {
<blocked::mailto:uucc@uh.edu> ucckuh.edu
<pblocked::mailto:uccuh.edu>

)} by the date noted above.

Sincerely,
Mark Clarke, Chair
University Coordinating Commission

MCLARKE@UH.EDU <mailto:MCLARKE@UH.EDU> http://www.uh.edu/ucc/
<http://www.uh.edu/ucc/>

Jeanette F. Morales

Assistant Director

Office of Academic Program Management Division of Academic Affairs
University of Houston Ezekiel Cullen Building, #109 Houston, TX.
77204-203%

(713)743-0919

(713Y743-0717 - fax

dmorales@uh.edu

"Wisdom begins in wonder." - Socrates

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e-mail message and attachments are
intended only for the person or entity to which it is addressed and
may contain confidential and/or privileged material. University
pelicy

restricts the dissemination of certain data and any unauthorized
review, use, disclosure or distribution is prohibited. If you are

not

the intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply e-mail
and

destroy all copies of the original message.
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